
TOWNSHIP COMMITTEE 
OCTOBER 25, 2011 MINUTES 

 

 1 

The Tewksbury Township Committee met in a work session on the above date at the Municipal 
Building, Mountainville, NJ.  
The meeting was called to order at 7:30 PM, roll call held and a quorum established. 
Mayor Peter Melick presided. 
 
Other officials in attendance were Township Committee members Dana Desiderio, Shaun Van 
Doren and William Voyce. 
 
Louis DiMare was absent. 
 
Jesse Landon, Township Administrator was in attendance. 
 
There was one member of the public in attendance. 
 
1. Open Public Meetings Statement 
The Open Public Meetings Statement was read by Mayor Melick. 
 
2. Flag Salute 
Those present stood and pledged allegiance to the American flag. 
 
3. Public Participation 
In response to a question from George Cassa it was stated that the DPW will continue to use 
beet juice for snow and ice control.  It was added that the beet juice is effective and economical.  
 
Mr. Cassa questioned the status of repair to the bridge on Sutton Road.  It was stated that the 
County has no definite start date for bridge repair. 
 
4.  Actions to be taken 
 Consent Agenda  

 
Dr. Voyce  moved adoption of the Consent Agenda, seconded by Ms. Desiderio.   A roll call vote 
was taken and the motion was approved.  Ayes: Desiderio, Melick, Van Doren, Voyce.  Nays: 
None.  Absent:  DiMare. 
 
Mr. Van Doren abstained from adoption of the minutes of 10/11/11. 

RESOLUTION #93-2011 
 
AWARDING A CONTRACT FOR ROCK SALT THROUGH THE COUNTY OF HUNTERDON 

 
WHEREAS, the Board of Chosen Freeholders awarded a master contract to International Salt, 
Inc. to provide rock salt for the County and members of the Cooperative Pricing System for 
snow and ice control materials, Bid #2011-20, for the 2011/2012 season; and 
 
WHEREAS, in order to begin a contractual relationship with International Salt, Inc., the 
Township of Tewksbury, in accordance with NJAC 5:34-7.11, hereby authorizes the following 
agreement, Identification Code #51-HCCPS. 
 



TOWNSHIP COMMITTEE 
OCTOBER 25, 2011 MINUTES 

 

 2 

COMPANY ITEM PRICE/FOB 

International Salt, Inc. 
ISCO Corporate Center 
655 Northern Blvd. 
Clarks Summit, PA  18411 

Rock Salt 54.55/ton 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Township Committee of the Township of 
Tewksbury, County of Hunterdon, State of New Jersey that the above noted contract be 
awarded. 

 
_____________________ 
Peter Melick 
Mayor 
  

RESOLUTION #94-2011 
TAX REFUND 

 
BE IT RESOLVED, by the Township Committee of the Township of Tewksbury, County of 
Hunterdon, State of New Jersey that the Chief Financial Officer is hereby authorized to make 
the following payments for the refund of 2011 tax. 
 
Block  Lot  Name      Year  Amount 
 
38.01 16  Maude Connor    2011  4447.63  
   52 Potterstown Road    
   PO Box 355 
   Oldwick, NJ  08858  
    
_____________________ 
Peter Melick 
Mayor  
 
MISCELLANEOUS 
 

 Claims as submitted by the CFO  

 Regular and E/S minutes of 10/11/11 
 
5. Reports 
 Township Administrator 

 
Mr. Landon noted the following items. 
The Koebel matter was discussed as to whether or not Ms. Koebel should come in to speak to 
the Committee regarding her application.   
Mr. Van Doren stated that he does not see a need to come in, and recommended sending a 
letter acknowledging her ability to apply for farmland preservation if and when additional 
applications are being accepted and funding becomes available. 
 



TOWNSHIP COMMITTEE 
OCTOBER 25, 2011 MINUTES 

 

 3 

Mayor Melick agreed that there is no need to meet face to face, and a letter should be written 
stating that Ms. Koebel may apply for farmland preservation at a later date and she should 
contact the Committee if she wishes to discuss the matter further. 
 
The Highlands memo and spreadsheet from September was noted.  Mr. Landon stated that he 
would send a letter to the Highlands Council stating that the Township needs additional time 
and information with regard to making a final determination on opting in.  It was noted that there 
is ongoing concern with the status of COAH as it pertains to the Highlands Plan and the 
Township will respond when there are more answers.  It was suggested that the time line as 
proposed be amended due to unanswered questions and not fully defined parameters. 
 
Mr. Van Doren stated that the Council should be reminded that Tewksbury is still waiting for 
reimbursement and this matter should be separate and apart from the other matter. 
 
The draft Time of Decision Ordinance was discussed.  The Ordinance will be introduced at the 
11/7/11 Township Committee meeting. Minor changes were noted with regard to numbering and 
language in section 3, item 517. 
The language should read as follows. (underlined words are additional language) 
“An application which is not brought to a public hearing within six (6) months of filing may be 
administratively dismissed without prejudice by the Land Use Board if the Land Use 
Administrator finds that the applicant is not diligently proceeding with the application. 
 
Discussion followed regarding the need to increase the rates for the two wastewater facilities. 
Mr. Landon stated that the rates have not increased for 5-6 years and surplus has been used in 
the past.   
The Oldwick facility would need to utilize the CIF for capital improvements that the Engineer has 
stated need to be done.  Some work can be performed by the DPW, but some will have to be 
contracted out.  The proposed rate increase will help to cover operating expenses. 
Mr. Van Doren asked that the title of the proposed Ordinance include language stating that it is 
for the Oldwick facility.  He requested that the CFO check the spreadsheets in order to be 
certain that the two different rates are captured correctly. 
Regarding the Hunters Glen facility, Mr. Landon noted that a court settlement dictates the need 
to have a reserve in place.  A rate increase is needed to repair the two mended breaks in the 
line between the pump station and the treatment plant.  Discussion followed as to whether the 
repair should be done now or wait until an additional break occurs, adding that the cost could be 
between $40,000 and $70,000. The Engineer has been tasked with coming up with a clear 
estimate for the work.  
It was added that a Wastewater Maintenance Committee meeting will be held before year’s end.  
It was additionally noted that the Township does not have to perform water testing for Hunter’s 
Glen; their association can perform the requested testing.  
 
Mr. Van Doren suggested that two Township Committee members attend a Hunter’s Glen 
meeting where the sewer facility is discussed or convene a special meeting with them so that all 
are aware of what is being considered. 
 
Authorization was given to hire two temporary/seasonal DPW workers through the winter 
months due to the recent resignation of a full time employee. 



TOWNSHIP COMMITTEE 
OCTOBER 25, 2011 MINUTES 

 

 4 

 
 Township Committee Comments  

Ms. Desiderio noted changes to the draft DRO amendment for Time of Decision as were 
discussed by the Land Use Board. 
 
Dr. Voyce noted a recent bank robbery in Oldwick.  He added that the Harvest Festival has 
been rescheduled to 10-29-11. 
 
Ms. Desiderio noted recent actions taken by the Land Use Board.   

 The Berry application was approved with a few conditions 

 Change to the DRO was discussed to help applicants save money by not bringing their 
professionals to meetings. 

 It was suggested that zoning for Mountainville and Oldwick be reviewed. 
 
Mr. Landon noted that he and department heads are looking into ways to help applicants save 
money when applying for a Land Use application.  He noted that the Land Use subcommittee 
should discuss storm water fees in order to make the process more cost effective. 
 
Mr. Van Doren stated that the application fees can be reduced, but escrow and professional 
fees cannot be.  He suggested that the DRO review Committee be reactivated and specifically 
look at village zoning.  He suggested that two volunteers from the Land Use Board should be 
part of the subcommittee along with Randy Benson and/or Shana Goodchild. 
 
Mayor Melick stated that he and the Police Chief are going to a meeting in Trenton on 10-26-11 
at which volunteers will be recognized for work done during the recent storms; Les Boettcher 
from the Oldwick Fire Company will be accompanying them.  Blake Johnstone Jr. who was 
named as the Tewksbury Rescue Squad volunteer is unable to attend. 
 
It was the consensus of the Committee to change the November meeting date to 11-29-11 at 
7:30 PM. (from 11-22-11) 
 
6. Executive Session 
At  8:10 PM Mr. Van Doren moved adoption of the following Resolution, seconded by Dr. Voyce.  
The motion was approved.  Ayes: Desiderio, Melick, Van Doren, Voyce.  Nays: None. Absent:  
DiMare. 
 

RESOLUTION #95-2011 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN EXECUTIVE SESSION OF THE TEWKSBURY 

TOWNSHIP COMMITTEE 
 
BE IT RESOLVED, pursuant to N.J.S.A. 10:4-13 and 10:4-12 that the Tewksbury Township 
Committee hold a closed session to discuss Contract Negotiations and Review of Professionals. 
 
It is expected that the discussion undertaken in closed session can be made public at the time 
official action is taken. 
 
_____________________ 



TOWNSHIP COMMITTEE 
OCTOBER 25, 2011 MINUTES 

 

 5 

Peter Melick 
Mayor 
  
7. Adjournment 
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 8:30 PM. 
 
 
 
Roberta A.  Brassard 
Municipal Clerk 
 
 
 
 

 


